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Fw: 7th International Day of Yoga on 21st June, 2021.

From: Director CSWRI 
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2021 4:29 PM 
To: Chief Administra�ve OfficerCSWRI; Neeraj Tanwar 
Cc: karunt04@yahoo.com 
Subject: Fw: 7th Interna�onal Day of Yoga on 21st June, 2021.
 

Director
ICAR-CSWRI, Avikanagar
Teh. Malpura Dist. Tonk (Rajasthan) 304501 
Contact- 01437 220162/63
Website :- cswri.res.in
E-mail :- cswriavikanagar@yahoo.com
                director.cswri@icar.gov.in 

From: Vincent.T SO <vincen�.icar@nic.in> 
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2021 4:08 PM 
To: Director CIWA; Administra�ve Officer CIWA; director@naarm.org.in; Director NIAP; Administrator Officer NIAP; Director
CIRCOT; sunil kumar; Director CIAE; Director CIPHET; Senior Administra�ve Officer, CIPHET; Director IINRG;
sao.iinrg@gmail.com; Director, NINFET; navin_pohaddi@yahoo.co.in; Director DKMA; Under Secretary DKMA; Director CARI;
Director CIRB; dirpdcm@yahoo.com; Harish Ram; Director CIRG; Agnivesh; sahooarta@gmail.com; Director CSWRI;
cswriavikanagar@yahoo.com; murthyavgk2006@gmail.com; cbagaiah@gmail.com; kumar_tara@rediffmail.com;
directorivri@gmail.com; debasismoitra@yahoo.com; Director NBAGR; aonbagr@rediffmail.com; dir.ndri@gmail.com;
directornianp@gmail.com; aonianp@gmail.com; Director NIHSAD; Bhuwan Chandra Kandpal; Director NIVEDI;
ashok_barapatre@yahoo.in; Director NRCCamel; Director NRCC; Director NRCMeat; Director NRCMithun;
nrconpig@rediffmail.com; santanubanik2000@yahoo.com; yakdirector@gmail.com; afaonrcydirang@gmail.com; Director
Millets; cicrnagpur@gmail.com; arunasharma673@gmail.com; Director CRIJAF; fao.crijaf@gmail.com;
directorctri@gmail.com; saoctri@gmail.com; Director DGR; mindraraj@gmail.com; director.drmr@gmail.com;
ashok.drmr@gmail.com; director@iari.res.in; cao2@iari.res.in; Director IGFRI; mkumar20966@yahoo.co.in; Director IIAB;
Head of Administra�on, IIAB; pdmaize@gmail.com; aomaize@gmail.com; Director IIOR; Senior Administra�ve Officer;
diriipr.icar@gmail.com; vivek.icar@gmail.com; Director IIRR; Administra�ve Officer IIRR; Director Seed; Head of
Administra�on, DSER; Director Soybean; dsraddmin@gmail.com; Senior Administra�ve Officer IISR; Director IIWBR; Finance
& Account Officer IIWBR, KARNAL; Head of Administra�on, NBAIR; Director NBAIM; ao nbaim; Director NBPGR; NBPGR SAO;
Dr. P. K. Ghosh; A. A. Goswami; Director NCIPM; akaggarwal@gmx.com; Director NRCPB; sao@nrcpb.res.in; Director NRRI;
crrifao@gmail.com; Director SBI; Senior Administra�ve Officer ICAR-SBI, Coimbatore; Director VPKAS; Senior Administra�ve
Officer VPKAS; director.cifri@gmail.com; Director CIBA; gopalkrishna@cife.edu.in; Director CIFT; sao.ci�@gmail.com;
Director CIFA; SR ADMN OFFICER CIFA; Director CMFRI; muraldharancherat@gmail.com; Director DCFR; Administra�ve
Officer DCFR; Director NBFGR; dpsidarvesh444@gmail.com; nrcss.director@gmail.com; ao.nrcss@gmail.com; Director CCRI;
yogesh6692@gmail.com; DR P L Saroj; Administra�ve Officer CIAH; cish.lucknow@gmail.com; saocish@gmail.com; Director
CITH; Director CIARI; anithakarun2008@gmail.com; hnair2006@gmail.com; Director CPRI; ratneshicar@gmail.com; Director
CTCRI; aoctcri@yahoo.com; Director DCR; dircajures@gmail.com; Director DFR; Administra�ve Offcier DFR; AO DMAPR;
directordmr@gmail.com; Director DOGR; Hasan Shaikh Chand Shaikh; Director IIHR; Head of Administra�on, IIHR; Director
IIOPR; Punnam Gowri Shankar; directorspices@gmail.com; prashasniisr@gmail.com; directoriivr@gmail.com;
saoiivr@gmail.com; Director NRCB; nrcbafao@gmail.com; Director NRCG; nrclitchi@yahoo.co.in; Director NRCO;
ao.nrcorchids@gmail.com; nrcpomegranate@gmail.com 
Cc: Director IIFSR; sao.iifsr@gmail.com; directoricarrcer@gmail.com; Ajay Kumar Soni; Director CAFRI;
sharmajl.drmr@gmail.com; Chief Administra�ve Officer; Director CCARI; Administra�ve Officer - CCARI; Director CRIDA;
Narander Kumar Vaid; Director DWSR; aodwr.icar@gmail.com; Director ICAR-NEH; Parimal Ghosh;

Neeraj Tanwar

Mon 2/15/2021 4:37 PM

To:Assistant Administrative Officer (Establishment)CSWRI <adm1.cswri@icar.gov.in>;

 1 attachment

yoga on2106202115022021160329.pdf;
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directorsoilcons@gmail.com; caoiiswc@gmail.com; sunil kumar gupta; Director DWM; Vipul Raj; Director NBSSLUP;
sanjay.bokolia@yahoo.com; Director NIASM; Senior Adminitra�ve Officer, NIASM; DR Ashok Kumar Patra;
patraak@gmail.com; rajbirsingh.zpd@gmail.com; muraiashish5@gmail.com; sushilsinghiipr@yahoo.co.in;
gehlotns@gmail.com; kprasadicar@gmail.com; atarikolkata@gmail.com; aktripathi2020@gmail.com;
rmbshl@rediffmail.com; bidyutdeka@yahoo.com; johannes.wahlang@gmail.com; afaodfr@gmail.com;
mathew.jgrace@gmail.com; zcunit@rediffmail.com; Agricultural Technology Applica�on Research Ins�tute, Jabalpur;
Agricultural Technology Applica�on Research Ins�tute, Hyd; Bala Kamesh Sista; Ramachandrappa BN 
Subject: 7th Interna�onal Day of Yoga on 21st June, 2021.
 
Sir,
Please see the a�achment.

Vincent. T 
SO (CDN) 
ICAR, Krishi Bhawan 
New Delhi 
+91-9868808371
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INDIAN COUNCIL OF AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH

KRISHI BHAVAN: NEW DELHI-110 001

F.No. l3-ll202l-CDN

To

dated , s'.02.2021

Al I Di recto rs/ Project Di rectors/ Coord i nators/

Nationa I Resea rch Centres/ATARls/Bureaux

Sub:- 7th lnternational Day of Yoga on 27st June,2021.

Sir,

A copy of D.O. Letter No. M-1601L12/2O2L-YN Dated 25th January, 2027 received from the
Secretary, Ministry of Ayurveda, Yoga & Naturopathy, Unani, Siddha, Sowa-Rigpa and Homoeopathy
(AYUSH), Government of lndia, regarding preparation for the Celebration of 7th lnternational Day of Yoga

on 2L't June,2O2L, is attached. All ICAR lnstitutes are requested to prepare a detailed action plan for
celebrating the 7th lnternational Day of Yoga and forward a copy of the same to the council. A NodalOfficer
may also be nominated forthe said purpose by each lnstitute.

(Jitender Kumar Meena)

Under Secretary (GAC)

Copy to :-

1. DKMA for placing this letter on the ICAR Website.

2. Joint Secretary to the Governemnt of lndia, Ministry of Ayurveda, Yoga & Naturopathy, Unani, Siddha,

Sowa-Rigpa and Homoeopathy (AYUSH), Ayush Bhawan, B-Block, GPO Complex, lNA, New Delhi- LLOO23

, for information please.

3. Guard file.
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Eiltail. rwo: lDecy-aomn-opel u.L]. tetler rom Secrelary, Mlntstry ol Ayu5t-l

Maii Contacts Calelnd;lr Tasks

in:inbox

Briefcase Preferences

V.K.Sharma Dy.Secy.

Videa Tutarials Prepar

{G r;,illi-rryr'iuillr^vlg-l i:rll**ns* i 1 l [-_J
_tl Fwd: [secy-admn-dpet D.o. letter from secretary, Ministry of AyusH

At r,o'", (Jn"tr"l,.]lrp+ilTrilochan Mohapatra

To: Shiv Prasad Kimothi ADG V.K.Sharma

DO-Letter All S...ies 25-01-2027.pdf (1.6 MB) Dournload I Briefcase

:
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"a,24

From:'RAJESH KOTECHA" <secy-ayush@nic.in>
To: "all secys" <secy-admn-dpe@lsmgr.nic.in>

!c: "PN. Ranjit Kumar" <ranjitkurnar-fn@gov.in>
Sent: Wednesday, January 2Z , 2021 11 :13:45 AM
subject: [secy-admn-dpe] D.o. letter from secretary Ministry of AyUSH

Kind attn: Sr. PPS/PPS to Secretary

Sir/Madam,

I am directed to forward herewith a Do letter from secretary Ministry of AyUSH.

Kindly acknowledge the receipt of the email.

With regards,

Office of Secretary AYUSH,
AYUSH Bhawan, B-Block, GpO Complex,
lNA, New Delhi - 110 023
Ph. - 91-11-24651950, 24651951
Fax: - 011-24651937

Secy-admn-dpe maiting list - a@
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I am writing this in connection with the 7th International Day of Yoga (IDY),
scheduled to be observed on the 21't of lune 20?1. As you are aware, at the
initiative of the Shri Narendra Modi, Hon'ble Prime Minister of India, the United
Nations General Assembly (UNGA) had taken a historic decision in 2014, to declare
the 21st of June as the International Day of Yoga (IDY). Since then, this day has
been observed all over the world with considerable zeal and vigour. As you would
agree, this worldwide acceptance of Yoga is a matter of pride for our country, as
Yoga is an integral part of our cultural heritage.

The preparations for IDY-2021 are already underway and there is immense
potential to utilize this occasion to remind people across the globe about the
benefits of Yoga, The objective is to build an enduring public interest in Yoga, by
highlighting its importance and contribution as a significant asset for improving
public health and emotional wellness, inspire the people to continue the practice of
Yoga beyond the IDY.

Just like IDY-2020. IDY-2021 will also be a COVID - compliant event, based
on the prevailing directions of the Government of India (GoI) and concerned State
Governments/Union Territories at that point of time, as the situation continues to
evolve. Ministry of AYUSH is looking forward to greater participation from the
people in IDY-2021 than the preceding years. The Central Ministries and their Nodal
Officers have always played a very significant role in taking the event forward an
inclusive way and Ministry of AYUSH looks forward to the continued involvement
from their end.

With this backdrop, I seek your support in this effant to make the IDY, a

nation-wide campaign for public health. A Nadal Officer of your Ministry/Department
(not below Deputy Secretary) may kindly be nominated and the details may be
communicated to Shri P, N. Ranjit Kumar, loint Secretary, Ministry of AYUSH to
the Government of India (Tel: ALt-24551938; e-mail: ranjitkumar-pn@goy.in) for

1.YN
January, 2A2l

Contd....2/-

I

I
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seamless coordination. Ministry of AYUSH would be keen to hear about the activities

and the best practices that the other Ministries/Departments put in place for IDY-

TOI.L Ministry of AyusH also proposes to convene a meeting, consisting of the

Nodal Officers and other key representatives from different MinistrieslDepartments

to enable smooth coordination arnong all. I would also request you to share your

plan of action along with suggestions, if any, with Ministry of AYUSH by the 1oth of

February ZA?L, so-tnat tne 
-best practices can be further shared with the other'

States/ UTs/I nstitutio n s.

The Government's aim is to make Yoga an integral part of the citizens'

tifestyle and thereby secure a healthy life foi all. I seek your support in making

IDy-20?1 a highly participative event in your Ministry/Department and also request

you to draw up advance plans to organize Mass Yoga Demonstrations based on the

tommon Yoga Protocol (CYP) on 21.06'2A2L'

U', in4 u t7aa Js,
Yours sincerelY,

,]ttrWl*'\;*r-
(Rajesh Kotecha)

To,

All Secretaries ttl the Government of India
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